
From: Paul Eric Lyons
To: Cindy Palmer
Subject: Re: Request for response re: merge of campus colleges
Date: Friday, January 23, 2015 3:03:39 PM

I have received 8 responses (2 of which are advisory per our bylaws). The result is a
unanimous No vote. The responding faculty felt strongly that moving forward with
discussions was not advisable at this time. 

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the SoM FEC. 

Paul Lyons

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 22, 2015, at 11:21 PM, Cindy Palmer <cynthia.palmer@ucr.edu> wrote:

Hi Everyone,
 
Please be reminded that your committee response is due by Sunday, January
25…It’s an odd day I know but given the lateness of the request we tried to
allow as much time as possible for inclusion on Monday’s Executive Council
agenda.
 
Thanks,
Cindy
 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged
information for the use of  the designated recipients named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you have received this  communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination,
distribution or copying of  this  communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this  communication in error,
please notify UCR Academic Senate Office immediately by telephone at (951) 827-6154 or by email at
cynthiap@ucr.edu and permanently delete all  copies of  this  communication and any attachments.

Cindy Palmer
Executive Director
Academic Senate 
University of California, Riverside
221 University Office Building
Riverside, CA 92521
Phone - (951) 827-6154
Fax - (951) 827-5545
http://senate.ucr.edu/about/
 
From: Cindy Palmer 
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 3:46 PM
To: 'Michael Allen, Chair'; 'Kenneth Barish'; Linda Walling; Robert Clare
(robert.clare@ucr.edu); 'Ken Baerenklau'; 'David Lo'; Jennifer Hughes; 'Akula Venkatram';
Sarjeet S Gill; Jennifer Doyle; 'Paul Eric Lyons'; Barry Mishra; 'Kurt Schwabe'; John S Levin
Cc: 'Sarah Miller'; 'Genie Elizabeth Mulari (genie.mulari@ucr.edu)'; 'Beth Ann Pabin Beatty'
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Subject: Request for response re: merge of campus colleges
Importance: High
 
Dear All,
 
Please see the attached which I forward on behalf of Chair Wudka.  Please note a
response date of January 25, 2015 to cynthia.palmer@ucr.edu
 
 
Thanks,
Cindy
 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged
information for the use of  the designated recipients named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you have received this  communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination,
distribution or copying of  this  communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this  communication in error,
please notify UCR Academic Senate Office immediately by telephone at (951) 827-6154 or by email at
cynthiap@ucr.edu and permanently delete all  copies of  this  communication and any attachments.

Cindy Palmer
Executive Director
Academic Senate 
University of California, Riverside
221 University Office Building
Riverside, CA 92521
Phone - (951) 827-6154
Fax - (951) 827-5545
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